Aurora Gun Club
P.O. Box 4038
Parker, CO 80134
agc@auroragunclub.com
ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED



December 2023

Inside This Issue

Contact Information	2
Minutes	3 - 6
Announcements	7 - 8
Match Results	9 - 12
For Sale	12 - 13
Save the Date	14
Calendar	15

AURORA GUN CLUB

www.auroragunclub.com

CLUBHOUSE 303-361-9091

Shooting Hours 7:30am - Sunset 7days a week





Weekend

Clubhouse Hours

9am - 1pm

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **clubhouse** will be closed. Call first if the weather is bad.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Willie Chatman '25 - President president@auroragunclub.com

Chris Baker '24 - 1st VP Membership membership@auroragunclub.com 720-936-4218

Dietrich Whitesides '26 - 2nd VP Maintenance maintenance@auroragunclub.com 720-447-2969

Ron Dobbs '26 - Secretary secretary@auroragunclub.com 720-281-9766

Loren Kohler '24 - Treasurer treasurer@auroragunclub.com 720-670-7579

Emmanuel Boyd '25 - 303-360-0645 Joe DeAngelis '25 - 720-936-6575 Cyrus Sarmast '24 - 303-378-0427 Charley Farah '26 - 303-927-9289

Board Email: board@auroragunclub.com

The Aurora Gun Club is affiliated with:

Amateur Trap Association (ATA)
CMP Affiliated
Colorado State Trap Association
(CSTA)
National Muzzle Loading Rifle
Association
National Rifle Association (NRA)
Practical Shooting Association (PSAC)
United States Practical Shooting
Association

DISCIPLINE CHAIR CONTACTS

<u> </u>	BIOON LINE ON AIR CONTINUE					
ATA Loren Kohler, 720-670-7579 Mark Taylor, 720-951-2711	ARCHERY Greg Sether, 720-469-6364	CENTER FIRE BR Harold Lee, 303-340-8811 Terry Humbargar, 303-671-9592				
CMP Rob Lucernoni, 303-809-0705 Rob Spurrier, 720-480-3132	COWBOY ACTION SHOOT Bill Edick, 720-218-1871 Ron Bruhn, 303-619-8758	MAGNUM HANDGUN Emmanuel Boyd, 303-360-0645 Bob Steil, 303-368-8247				
MILITARY BOLT ACTION BR Paul Lundberg, 720-789-1201 Willie Chatman president@auroragunclub.com	MILITARY RIFLE/PISTOL Bill Chin, 303-841-2168 Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 Dewey Dunlap, 303-886-6766	MUZZLE LOADER Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 Rachael Elias, 720-936-4216				
NRA ACTION PISTOL Bob Daneker agcnraactionpistol@gmail.com Dietrich Whitesides, 720-447-2969 Scott Starks, 720-299-3498	NRA SILHOUETTE Dave Bonner, 303-775-3925 Michael Ehr, 303-886-5169	PSAC Matthew Hess, 303-815-6488 Josh Horner, 720-980-1284				
SMALLBORE/PISTOL CARTRIDGE SILHOUETTE Mike Benskin, 303-680-3719 Marty Donota, 303-287-9255	TRAP (MONTHLY) Richard Dimisko, 303-241-5023	TRAP (WEEKDAYS) Sonny Young, 303-916-0731 Dave Leiker, 303-523-5242				

AGC PERSONNEL & CONTACTS

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Nicole Quiring, 720-662-7589 agc@auroragunclub.com	CARETAKER Steven Martinez maintenance@auroragunclub.com
CHIEF RANGE OFFICER Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 chiefrangeofficer@auroragunclub.com ASSISTANT CHIEF RANGE OFFICER Dave Hay, 720-839-0325	CLUBHOUSE MANAGERS Stephanie Hughes Maryssa McCray agcclubhouse@gmail.com
ELECTION CHAIRMAN Dave Carriker, 303-798-3471	PERSONNEL COMMITTEE Willie Chatman, 915-731-7405 Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 Ron Dobbs, 720-281-9766
WEB PAGE Refugio Silva, 720-273-2918	

Minutes

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 11/14/2023

Meeting called to order at 7pm by President, Willie Chatman

Present: Boyd, Baker, Chatman, Sarmast, DeAngelis and Whitesides

Excused Absence – Dobbs – Proxy goes to Baker, Kohler – Proxy goes to Whitesides

I. CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance

II. AGENDA

11.14.2023 a. Motion to approve agenda Motion seconded and passed

III. MINUTES

11.14.2023 b. Motion to approve minutes from 10/10/2023 BOD Motion seconded and passed

IV. OLD BUSINESS

New Board Member Selection – President, Willie Chatman – Willie said we had two people run for the open board position – Charley and Michael. He asked each if they would like to say anything. Charley said thank you board members. My name is Charles Richard Farah and I have been a member since 2000. What I try to do when I come to the club is get along with everyone here, and I don't think I have rubbed anyone the wrong way and I apologize if I have. What I can bring to the board is years of experience and what I've seen at the club – good or bad. I try to listen to people if they bring up stuff and pass it along to the people that can do something about it. Charley continued to say with regards to the rules, I help members with setting up targets or whatever. Michael said, I joined 3 years ago and I really want to throw my hat in the ring. I want to be more involved and help at the club. I manage a data center and have managerial experience as well as have sat on an HOA, town council, etc. The board voted by secret ballot and named Charley Farah as the newest board member.

<u>Financial Report</u> — 2nd VP, Dietrich Whitesides – October revenues were \$23,403 and our expenses were \$23,591 with a loss from operations of (\$188); October Oil Royalty Revenue were \$19,948 with an October net gain of \$19,761. Our YTD revenue is \$234,985 and our YTD expenses are \$237,023 with a loss from operations of (\$2,038); YTD Oil Royalty Revenue is \$107,377 with a net gain of \$105,340. Account balances: Chase Checking Account \$63,998; Chase Payroll Account \$9,609 and Chase Savings \$337,104; BMO (formerly Bank of the West) Money Market \$208,568. Clubhouse Renovation Expenses (Davis Construction) June 2023 \$296; July \$15,843; August \$9,687; September \$63,812; October \$5,290; November \$4,612; YTD \$99,540

Maintenance Update – 2nd VP, Dietrich Whitesides – Dietrich said there has not been a lot in October – repaired a broken post on the 200-yd line. He contacted a pest/rodent company about the prairie dogs, and they use carbon monoxide. A rough estimate to exterminate is \$13,250. Willie asked if he got other quotes and Dietrich said he called several other companies but only one came out to give a quote. Dietrich also said he has a pile of gravel that will be placed on the south side of the clubhouse after the exterior has been painted. He said the tractor was serviced in February and the transmission is failing again and he called the place that fixed the transmission the first time in Parker, and they only offer a 60-day labor and 90-day parts warranty, so he is pursuing other avenues. The place in Parker is also 10 weeks out to do repairs. Willie said there is a place in Strausburg, and they have a mobile service to come to the club to fix the tractor. Dietrich is also looking at contacting an equipment operator to dress up the sides of the berms sooner rather than later.

<u>Clubhouse Renovation Status</u> – President, Willie Chatman – Willie said the clubhouse is complete and we are waiting on the county to do the final inspection. The contractor had been calling the inspector and was not getting a response back. Willie said he got in touch with the County Commissioner and the inspector finally called back so hopefully we get it soon.

2024 Membership Renewals – Admin Assistant, Nicole Quiring – Nicole said she has received a little over 200 completed renewals back, the votes have been tallied and they were in the process of being entered. She said there have only been a couple that needed additional information and members are sending updated NRA verification. The first batch of renewals were counted this past weekend by 4 members that normally count for the election. The majority have answered yes to the bylaw change so far. The first in-person payments are scheduled

Volume 23 Issue 12 December 2023 Page 4

Minutes Continued

for this upcoming Saturday, November 18th. In addition, Nicole said there was a printing error and some of the renewal invoices may have gone out without a liability clause printed on the backside of the invoice – 7 so far.

9/30/23 Member Incident - President, Willie Chatman - Willie said there was an incident between Dietrich Whitesides and a member the day of the work party. Willie then asked Dietrich for his side of the story. Dietrich said on the 30th of September at the work party while they were taking their lunch break outside the clubhouse, a member approached him and said another member was setting up and shooting down the 200-yd line. Dietrich did not hear the shots but got in the golf cart to find the shooting member getting back into truck. Dietrich informed the shooting member that the range was closed for the work party, and he left. Dietrich said about an hour and a half later he was by the caretaker's garage signing work party members out and the first member approached him in a loud manner saying he was upset he didn't take the shooting member's badge, and he was dissatisfied with the club and asked why we didn't have an RO on the range that day. Willie then asked the member (in attendance) to speak. The member said he would like to thank the board for letting him talk. He said he was upset that he had to inform Dietrich of what happened because Dietrich did not hear it. The member said people were down range on the silhouette working. The member was upset because he thought Dietrich shot him a glare as he drove by on the golf cart like he was nothing, and that another thing that appalled him is that Dietrich heard nothing when he asked him about hearing the shots fired. The member felt that people should be filling out an incident report and it was a very serious incident and he got angry at the fact that we would need to pause and look at the safety issues here. He said the range closed sign was pushed off by the fence and near the speed bumps and there was no other signs or safety tape anywhere or safety cones. We post that the range will be closed the day before and the driveway should have a sign a week before for members that come out during the week to shoot. The member said he has a loud voice, and he wasn't meaning to be disrespectful and none of the safety protocols were in place. He said he is a direct person with a big voice, and he doesn't think he did anything wrong. The member then said he was speaking down to Dietrich as a board member and because he didn't want to be suspended for speaking to an RO that way. He felt it was ok because Dietrich was not an RO. The member was also upset that Dietrich did not thank him for telling him about the shooting member. Michael Ehr (witness in attendance) said he heard the 3 shots but he was not there for the later confrontation. Dave Bonner (witness in attendance) said he had nothing to add. Dietrich said there is nothing in the rules that a member's badge will be taken but it's in the board book safety violation policy to ask the member to surrender his badge. Cyrus said members do not have access to this document. Charley read the safety violation policy and said members cannot be compelled to surrender their badge so the only thing to do is take their name and proceed from there. He vaguely remembers hearing the shots that day and he did see the sign when coming into the gate but also knew beforehand that the range was closed. Joe asked the member if he felt that he was disrespectful to Dietrich and the member said no. Joe then asked Dietrich if he felt like he disrespected the member and Dietrich responded no. I do not feel I disrespected the member. Cyrus asked the member what is his biggest concern here – safety or disrespect and the member said safety is #1. The member said this is the biggest thing that makes him see red and when he sees all the safety stuff being thrown to the waist side. The member was asked how long he had been a member of the club, and he said 6-7 years. How many times has this happened before and the member said never. Willie said it was discussed at the annual meeting as well. Manny said he was here the day of the work party, and he did not remember hearing the shots but he heard about it later that day. He said the first thing he saw was the range closed sign and that you can't miss it as you drive past it. Manny said as he was leaving the member was bending the ear of Dietrich, but Dietrich looked like he had it under control, safety was taken care of. There was no need for an extra RO and we always get someone that doesn't read the newsletter. Manny said again that the member was bending the ear of Dietrich and he needs to learn to tone it down some and take a deep breath. Chris said to the member first of all for safety issues other than that why were you upset? You are here because of your interaction with Dietrich. We send emails and people do not read them and some people block out sound all the time. The member said he was not down range, but other people were. Chris asked how is this different if the club is open and there are people shooting on the 200 when others are on the silhouette down range. Dave Bonner said he was in an unsafe position because he didn't have ear protection. Chris said there are plenty of ROs (members) on duty and we have never had an RO patrolling the range during a work party. Willie said there was no actual RO on duty that day. Chris said so it's ok to talk to members in a disrespectful tone but not and RO? The member said there is a rule (A2) that says you can't disrespect an RO. Chris said he hopes that rule G1 will be changed to be similar to rule A2. Willie said people that don't know you may feel like you are disrespectful because they don't know you. It's about how another person takes it and how people perceive it. Willie said Chris brought up a few good things about safety. The shooting member didn't know about the work party. We have 1,000+ members, 32 showed up for the work party, 1 member showed up to shoot. Willie said the year he joined, he helped at a work party and an RO came out to work and the 2nd VP of Maintenance at the time made the RO go home because he said it wasn't needed. We never have an RO on duty for a work party. Willie said Dietrich perceived you were being disrespectful to him, and you perceived he was disrespectful to you. He does turn his hearing aids off at certain times. Willie said this could have been handled differently and when you told the shooting member to stop shooting, he did. You did disrespect a board member and if you had sent in a letter that Dietrich disrespected you, it would be different. Did you tell anyone else that you were disrespected? Joe asked Dietrich what he hopes to get out of this? Dietrich said he wants to see everyone treating each other

Volume 23 Issue 12 December 2023 Page 5

Minutes Continued

better, and he does not have a personal goal for this but you know how tough it is just to be a board member and deal with everything we have to deal with – personally been verbally abused a time or two or more. Joe said he had no recommendation for any disciplinary action. Cyrus said to the member, you call yourself direct and in fact you are rude. I think you need to write a personal apology letter to Dietrich and I can see why he felt offended. You are trying to force your mindset on everyone else. Charley said the issue is safety and everyone should take it seriously and there is a good way to express it and a bad way to express it. Charley recommends an apology for the less than cordial way of bringing that up. Manny said he likes the way an apology was brought up - a written apology and 30 day suspension. Chris said an apology sounds warm and fuzzy but means nothing. He told the member that he needs to tone it down or you will not have any wiggle room to get by next time. You need to move on and make what you learned here today a lesson learned. Willie said he has about 220 people that work for him at Ft. Carson and disrespect is one of his biggest things and safety. Willie said Dietrich did not want to do this and I pushed this on him because I felt as though you disrespected him and you would make a mockery of the board. Dietrich felt that you just beat him down and didn't try to lift him up and I got your 30 day suspension but I am going to settle for an apology letter and want the letter posted in the newsletter. The member said to Dietrich, I would like to publicly apologize for my behavior, and I apologize for my loudmouth behavior. Dietrich said he accepts the apology and I apologize to you as well. The board voted that the member would write an apology letter to be included in the monthly newsletter.

Member's apology letter inserted in minutes below.

Mr. Whitesides.

Please accept my apologies for my behavior at the work party on September 30th.

AGC Member

V. NEW BUSINESS

Incident Reports - Chief Range Officer, Steve Chagolla - No reports.

Member Rule Revision – 1st VP, Chris Baker – Chris said he sent an email to the board regarding rule A2 but he decided he would not like to change it but update rule G1 – <u>underline is added</u>. The updated member rules will be in the monthly newsletter as well as sent by email to all members.

GUIDELINES

- G1. All persons on Club property must be respectful toward all others. Any use of foul, abusive, profane, or disrespectful language or aggressive behavior is prohibited.
- **11.14.2023 c.** Motion to amend rule G1 to include any use of foul, abusive, profane, or disrespectful language or aggressive behavior is prohibited.

Motion seconded and passed

Administrative Updates – Admin Assistant, Nicole Quiring – Clubhouse Manager, Stephanie asked the board for approval to order more guest envelopes and make changes to the guest envelope to include a relationship to member field as well as the fine information for not paying the guest fee. The board approved for her to order more envelopes with changes. Nicole said the member badge printer has been having issues for a while and she would like to ask the board for approval to purchase a new badge printer for \$935 from Amazon.

11.14.2023 d. Motion to approve new member badge printer

Motion seconded and passed

Review December Calendar – Nicole Quiring reviewed the December calendar.

VI. MEMBER'S FORUM

Bob Steil – Bob said he had a question regarding long term members and specifically about a member that is suffering from health issues and that member is considering not renewing. Bob was wondering if there is anything we can do for elderly and sick members that cannot pay their dues. Willie said to hold that thought until later.

Volume 23 Issue 12 December 2023 Page 6

Minutes Continued

Bob Daneker – Bob said he would like to talk about his 2024 NRA Action Pistol match schedule, and they want to try to run another large match on Oct 11th and 12th. He just wanted to make sure it gets approved. Bob was told to submit his range activity schedule and it would be discussed in December. Another item Bob said he wanted to discuss was that he spoke to a couple of companies for sponsorships and getting the club more involved in an ATA clinic. Bob was told to speak to Loren Kohler as he is the ATA trap chairman for the club.

Rich Dimisko – Rich said he had two items related to trap. He and Dietrich took a walk around the storage trailer and the top back right corner has lifted, and it looks like flex tape or something that was on there is not holding anymore. There is apparent water damage and it leaked into several cases of targets. Dietrich said it would be an easy fix if they used more flex tape or a flex seal putty with some rolled aluminum over the side. Willie asked if tar would work and if you had something to close the gap before applying the tar. Willie then asked how old the trailer was and Rich did not know but there is no need to replace it now. Rich said the reason we have the trailer is to help the truck and how the cases are loaded onto the trailer. The last time we had a truck load of targets delivered was in June 2021 and we have one pallet left and some in trap house 2. Rich said we are getting low and 23 pallets lasted 2.5 years and we can order more or try to split a load with Golden or just buy some from Golden. Rich received an email on October 20th from Kim at Rocky Mountain Shooter Supply and the price has gone up. We paid \$18,000 in 2021 and now the price is \$20,700 plus \$3,300 for freight. When we purchased in 2021, we got 23 per case, 60 cases per pallet for \$0.09 per target or \$2.20 per round. It will now be around \$3.00 - \$3.30 per round. Rich said he spoke to Paul at Golden and if we don't need to fill up the trailer, he would sell us a couple pallets for \$1,100 per pallet. Rich is looking for suggestions. Willie said Sonny recently asked him about his as well. Willie said to add this to the December agenda. Dietrich asked if we were to buy from Golden, how long would they last. Chris said we need to fix the trailer and suggests not buying more targets until we look at the cost and possibly increasing trap in January.

Steve Chagolla – Steve said now that we have the clubhouse completed, can we look at hiring cleaning crew to come in and get it ready. The board agreed that was a good idea.

Fred Smith – Fred said the greatest football game ever was coming up in December – Army vs Navy game.

Dan Bonner – Dan said like he mentioned earlier that a big part of his job for 40 years is safety. If the club makes signage, it would be crystal clear when we have a work party by placing a sign outside the Sunday before the work party so members can see it all week. He recommended signage, cones, and caution tape. Standards have changed and it's the new standard and this is what we will follow and keep people safe.

VII. BOARD ROUND TABLE

Joe DeAngelis – Joe said he needs caretaker house keys and keys for the clubhouse. Dietrich said a locksmith would be out on Thursday to put new locks on the front and rear doors of the clubhouse. Joe can distribute keys after that.

Dietrich Whitesides – Dietrich said we are working through submittals for the county. He tried to get in touch with the original architect to get his stamp of approval on the windows in the front and women's bathroom.

Chris Baker – Chris said to Dan – I agree with you, good is never good enough and we will take some of this stuff into consideration and strive to do better.

Willie Chatman – Willie asked Dietrich to have a parking sign made for the clubhouse manager for the back of the clubhouse. Willie asked what the standard charge is for a discipline match shoot - \$2 for members and \$8 for non-members and the club always gets \$2 per shooter. Willie said he doesn't understand why the disciplines ask the club for money when they make money from their matches. Chris said it is to support shooting. Willie also said he would like to talk about a member incentive program in December.

VIII. RECESS & ADJOURNMENT

10-minute recess before executive session

EXECUTIVE SESSION - The executive session is for employee-related issues only.

Announcements



On behalf of the Aurora Gun Club and Board of Directors, we want to wish all our members a safe and happy holiday season!

2024 Renewal Invoices

Look for your 2024 Renewal Invoice in the mail at the beginning of November. If you do not receive your invoice by November 8th, please contact our Administrative Assistant, Nicole Quiring, at agc@auroragunclub.com or call 720-662-7589.

CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS

If you pay online with a credit card be sure to mail in or email your completed invoice paperwork. ALL invoices must have questions on the front answered and the Liability Clause on the back signed or your invoice will not be processed.

IN-PERSON PAYMENTS

You may also pay by check or stop by the education trailer on December 23rd between 9:00 am - 11:00 pm to pay in person. If you would like to pay by cash, be sure to bring exact cash.

NRA EXPIRATION DATE

Be sure to check that your NRA membership is not expired or is due to expire by the end of 2023. If it is expired or will expire, please be sure to send verification with your completed renewal invoice. Verification may include NRA card, magazine clipping or a copy of the renewal email.

Your invoice must be postmarked BY 12/31/23.

Updated Member Rules

Updated Member Rules have been posted online - http://auroragunclub.com > Club Documents > Club Rules.

Please be sure to take a moment to review the rules.

Announcements Continued

AGC Personnel Updates

The Aurora Gun Club is pleased to announce the following personnel updates.

Welcome to our new Caretaker, Steven Martinez. Steven joined the gun club staff on November 20th.

Congratulations to our newest Clubhouse Manager, Maryssa McCray. Maryssa started with AGC as a Trap Assistant in August 2021.

Welcome to our new Trap Assistants - Riley Kirya, Tayte Tahja and Aiden Quiring.

Guest Envelope & Fee Reminder

Effective January 1, 2022, the guest fee was updated to \$10.00. The first guest is free, guests 2 - 4 are \$10.00 per guest.

AGC Rule: GU4. The current guest fee will be charged for each additional guest beyond the one free guest.

The member is responsible for payment prior to setting up at a shooting position.

Failure to pay will result in a penalty fee of \$50.00 per incident.

Things to remember when completing the guest envelope:

- Be sure to complete the Date, Time, Member Name AND 7-digit Badge Number fields.
- Include each guest's full name and make sure <u>THEIR SIGNATURE</u> is on the envelope for the liability clause purposes (see top portion of the envelope).
- Detach the "Keep this coupon" ticket from the envelope. You will be asked to verify sign-in and payment of your guest(s)
 while on the range.

Winter Club Maintenance – Volunteers Needed

The gun club is always looking for volunteer members to help with general maintenance around the club. Members may volunteer anytime between sunrise and sunset, and those that volunteer will earn work party credits (\$16/hour) towards their 2025 dues.

If you are interested or have any questions, please contact Dietrich Whitesides, VP of Maintenance at 720-447-2969.

Weather Reminder

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **trap services** will be closed.

Match Results

200-Yard Military Rifle Match - 11/04/23						
Master Class	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	Original Sniper	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	
1st Pete Benoit	1903 SPR.	196-6x	1st Scott Turnage	1903 A4	172-5x	
2nd Alan Scott	M1 GAR.	193-4x	2nd Pete Chronis	91 Mosin	128-1x	
3rd Scott Turnage	M1 GAR.	192-2x				
4th Jeff Pokorny	98 Mauser	186-2x				
<u>Distinguished</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	Modified Sniper	Rifle	<u>Score</u>	
1st Manny Boyd	M1 GAR.	193-2x	1st Dave Humphrey	38 Swede	179-5x	
2nd Zach Scott	M1 GAR.	191-5x				
3rd Alan Scott II	1903 SPR.	169-2x				
Sharp Shooter	Rifle	<u>Score</u>	Custom Sniper	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	
1st Sara Pokorny	1917 ENF.	190-3x	1st Kent Beach	1903 A4	178-7x	
2nd Bill Mallison	M1 GAR.	182-2x				
3rd Charley Farah	98 Mauser	180-2x				
4th JD Chapman	1903 SPR.	180				

What a great day and end to our 2023 match season. Our next match will be next March. The new match season has not been approved by the board yet. I hope all of you had a very Happy Thanksgiving and have a Merry Christmas.

See you all next year!

Bill Chin 303-931-6000 Steve Chagolla 303-887-9628 Dewey Dunlap 303-886-6766



Match Results Continued

November Cowboy Action Shoot

We had a beautiful day for the Cottonwood Draw Gunslingers on November 15 at the Aurora Gun Club. The weather was so much better than what the forecast claimed. It is hard to figure out to shoot or not to shoot with all the different weather reports but this months gamble was in our favor. This is the first match where we used clay birds for all of our shot gun targets with zero splash back from the targets. It was fun to watch what some of the full "Cowboy" loads do to a clay bird at our distance. So far have not heard any complaints but I am always open to constructive criticism. The set up went really well and the tear down sure seemed more manageable than when we use our heavy shot gun targets, If you have a special stage that you would like to share please forward it to us and we will make sure everyone gets to share your favorite stage. We have some new ideas that we will be trying out in the next few months so depending on the weather we hope to see more of you soon. A few members have been asking questions about our shoot and either give me a call on the number in the newsletter or we can meet at the range and explain just how our match operates. If you have any single action revolvers, pistol caliber lever action rifles, or pump, and a side by side shotgun just sitting in the safe just bring them along and join us in our trip back to the old west with our firearms and attitude. Our match does allow the use of 22 firearms and even single shot shots shot guns as well. Thank you to all of our shooters who work so hard to make this a fun match and we have plenty of room for more cowboys/cowgirls to join us on the 2nd Wednesday each month, weather permitting. Wishing everyone had a very nice Thanksgiving and hope to see you on December 13, 2023. A big thank you to everyone who joins us at our monthly match.

Jinglebob Gerri, Badger, Elgin Huckleberry and Diamond Curly

Match Results

1.	119.78 - MAKER-WRIGHT	4.	191.44 - J W BONES	7.	347.82 - RUBY JO
2.	155.88 - BADGER	5.	208.37 - JINGLEBOB GERRI	8	411.63 - MR SHORTY

3. 180.80 - WIZARD 6. 225.25 - TURKEY CREEK MURRAY 9 551.44 - BLACKHAWK TOM

Fun Stage Results

1.	18.59 - MAKER-WRIGHT	5.	37.58 - J W BONES
2.	26.60 - WIZARD	6.	43.38 - BLACKHAWK TOM
3.	32.29 - BADGER	7.	45.49 - JINGLEBOB GERRI
1	34 65 - TURTUE CREEK MURRAY	8	68 78 - MR SHORTY





Match Results Continued

Muzzle Loader

This month we had two rifle matches—gongs and our annual turkey shoot.

The top gong scores were:

Scott Turnage 88 Ron Mann 80 Tom Schulz 66

The rest were Mike Barnard, Keith Mosely, Chris Baker, Rachael Elias, Vic Andreatta, and Les Lokken.

The top turkey scores were:

50 yd Turkey Tom Wengh 32

25 yd Segmented Turkey Jimmy Jeffreys 39

25 yd 5 Mini Turkeys Ron Mann 30

25 yd Turkey's Revenge Scott Turnage 35

The rest were Mike Barnard, Keith Mosely, Sandor Paroczai, Tom Schulz, Rachael Elias, and Chris Baker.

Chris Baker 720-936-4218

Magnum	Handgun -	- 11/19/2023
--------	-----------	--------------

	MAGNUM HANDG	<u>UN</u>		LEVER ACTION	RIFLE		<u>SPEEI</u>	SHOOT	
1. 2.	Bill Mallison Bob Steil	13 12	1. 2.	B. Mallison K. Buike	17 17		12 Targets, 18 Bi	ullets and the C	lock
3.	Rex Portner	11	3.	E. Boyd	11			<u>Hits</u>	<u>Time</u>
4.	Emmanuel Boyd	11	4.	R. Portner	9	1.	E. Boyd	12	115.19
5.	Karl Buike	6				2.	R. Portner	9	105.71
						3.	B. Steil	9	72.55
						4.	B. Mallison	8	143.05
						5.	K. Buike	4	87.57

Match Results Continued

November 11, 2023, NRA Action Pistol Results

Fourteen shooters took part in our November NRA Action Pistol match. This month's match consisted of four stages including the Practical Event, the Barricade Event, the Ambidextrous Match, and the Falling Plate Event for a total round count of 192 with a point total of 1920 and 192 Xs. (The "X" is the 4-inch diameter tie breaker in the center of the 8-inch diameter 10 ring.)

Steve Knoll took the match, shooting an open rimfire score of 1776-138X. Alex Ragulsky followed with an open rimfire score of 1744-145X, and third rimfire was Brian O'Boyle shooting 1702-118X. Scott Seab was the high centerfire shooter with a score of 1736-127X, David Wood was second centerfire shooting 1669-110X, and Scott Starks took third centerfire with a 1656-108X.

NRA Action Pistol November 2023 Match Results

Name	Gun Category	Match Point Total	Match X Total
Steve Knoll	Open Rimfire	1776	138
Alex Ragulsky	Open Rimfire	1744	145
Scott Seab	Production Optics Centerfire	1736	127
Brian O'Boyle	Open Rimfire	1702	118
David Wood	Open Centerfire	1669	110
Scott Starks	Production Optics Centerfire	1656	108
Dietrich Whitesides	Open Centerfire (Revolver)	1568	105
Gurnee Munn	Production Optics Centerfire	1507	88
Laura Thompson	Production Optics Rimfire	1365	80
Jacqueline Wetzel	Production Optics Centerfire	1302	75
Penny Alles	Production Rimfire	1238	67
Bob Daneker	Production Optics Centerfire	1170	65
Paul Yurgal	Production Optics Centerfire	1158	64
Rachael Wood	Open Rimfire	1056	58

Join us on the second Saturday of each month (weather permitting) to test and improve your basic handgun skills. Action Pistol matches are held in berms 2, 6 & 7. Winter hours begin with setup at 8:30 am, shooters' briefing at 9:00 am, and shooting begins after the briefing. Scores for Approved matches can be submitted to the NRA for classification. Action Pistol information is given under "Disciplines" on the Club Webpage.

For Sale

Beretta model 92FS 9 mm semi automatic, pistol as new less than 100 rounds fired. Comes with some ammo \$550 obo.

Browning hi power 9 mm semi auto pistol Belgium made assembled in Portugal. As new less than 150 rounds fired excellent condition. Comes with some ammo. \$600 obo.

Possible trades for????

Contact: Arch at 303-908-1967

For Sale Continued

Bullets				
<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Brand</u>	Quantity	<u>Grain</u>	
.284	Hornady V-max	100	120	\$25
.358	Nosler Partition	100	250 Spitzer	\$60/50
.358	Speer	60	220 Flat SP	\$20
.358	Hornady FTX	200	200	\$40/100
.44	Custom Cast	500	240 LSWC	\$80
 .45 Long Colt 	MagTech	100	250 LFN	\$20
.500	Hornady XTP-Mag.	1650	350	\$30/50
.500	Hornady XTP	100	500	\$30/50

new unprimed	prass
<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Brand</u>

Quantity \$20 44 Rem. Mag. Winchester 100 \$50/100 500 S&W Starline 650 500 S&W Winchester 200 \$45/100 500 S&W Hornady 300 \$65/100

Primers

Caliber Brand Quantity .50 BMG CCI #35 1000

Contact: Dan at 970-371-5155 (Call or Text)

LabRadar \$450

Comes with Apache case (pelican knock off), Airgun trigger for suppressed and flat mount stand.

Contact: Tim at 720-256-1020 (Call or Text)



1937 Hi Standard model B, 22lr pistol - \$200

Mossberg model 151K 22lr rifle with original scope \$250

Federal Premium HST 180gr 40SW ammo, trade for 9mm, 45acp or 22mag ammo, or make offer, 100 cartridges available

FN FNAR 20", three 20rnd mags with Burris XTR glass, rings, and bases. Make offer.

Contact: Darren Doyle at 303-808-2499 (Call or Text)

Dillon XL650 Reloading Press - \$750

Original owner, bought in '06. Excellent condition. Few tasteful upgrades. Powder Measure replaced a couple years ago.

Includes all the standard small parts that come from Dillon; large/small magazine tubes, primer punch, large/small primer tubes.

Dies and caliber conversion parts not included.

More pics here; https://hesso.org/?page_id=84

Dillon Casefeeder - \$225

Bought this used recently. Works fine but shows some discoloration from case lube. Includes large pistol plate.

More pics here; https://hesso.org/?page_id=106

Contact: Matthew Hess at 303-815-6488 (Call or Text)

In addition to the casings, I have about 200 210 grain plated flat points, 1500 rounds of 215 grain lead SWC and about 500 225 grain round nose flat points. \$175 for the bullets. Most of the bullets are from Missouri Bullets.

\$300/500

Lee .41 Magnum dies--\$10.00

If you want the entire collection, the cost is \$200.00.

I also have some .401 (.40 S&W/10mm) lead bullets. 170 grain SWC, 140 TCFP and 200 grain TCTP. Not sure the exact count in each box but each will go for \$25.00 each or \$80.00 for all.

70 primed .454 Casull casings for \$15.00

Raw (not cleaned, resized or primed) .45 ACP brass is \$40.00/1,000. Limited quantity.

Factory folding stock for a Remington 870. Includes pistol grip but the grip nut (where it screws into the receiver) is not included. Cost of replacement at ACE will be less than \$2.00. This is an original Remington factory folding stock removed from a Remington Police Special .12 gauge shotgun. \$75.00.

Contact: Alex.Ragulsky@aol.com by email if interested, or 303-883-5131. I can meet you at the range.

Save the Date



Newsletter Submission

Newsletter submission deadline is on or before the 20th of each month by **NOON**.

You may mail, or email it to Nicole Quiring, Administrative Assistant

P.O. Box 4038, Parker, CO 80134 Phone: 720-662-7589 or Email: agc@auroragunclub.com

Calendar of Events

<u>Date</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Event</u>	<u>Location</u>	Contact Person
12/3	Sunday	7:00 am - PSAC	Berms 2 - 6	Matt Hess
		10:00 am - Muzzle Loader Rifle	100-yard	Chris Baker
12/6	Wednesday	10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
12/9	Saturday	7:00 am - NRA Action Pistol	Berms 2, 6, 7	Bob Daneker
		9:00 am - CMP	100-yard	Rob Luceroni
12/12	Tuesday	7:00 pm - Board of Directors Meeting	Education Trailer	
12/13	Wednesday	8:00 am - Cowboy Action Shoot	Berms 3 and 4	Bill Edick
		10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
12/16	Saturday	9:00 am - Pistol Cartridge Lever Action	Silhouette	Mike Benskin
12/17	Sunday	9:30 am - Magnum Handgun	Magnum	Emmanuel Boyd
12/20	Wednesday	10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
		Noon: Newsletter Submission Deadline - Submit on or before the 20th.		Nicole Quiring
12/23	Saturday	9:00 am - Smallbore Lever Action	Silhouette	Mike Benskin
		9:00 am - 1:00 pm - Renewal In-Person Payments	Education Trailer	Nicole Quiring
12/24	Sunday	7:00 am - PSAC	Berms 4 - 7	Matt Hess
		7:30 am - NRA	Silhouette	Dave Bonner
12/27	Wednesday	10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
12/31	Sunday	7:30 am - NRA	Silhouette	Dave Bonner

December 2023

Trap services are available every day from 10:00am - 1:00pm, weather permitting.

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
					1	2
3 7:00 am PSAC #2-6 10:00 am Muzzle Loader Rifle 100 yd	4	5	6 10:00 am AGC Trap	7	8	7:00 am NRA Action Pistol #2,6,7 9:00 am CMP 100yd
10	11	7:00 pm Board Meeting	8:00 am Cowboy Action Shoot #3 & 4 10:00 am AGC Trap	14	15	16 9:00 am Pistol Cartridge Lever Action Silhouette
17 9:30 am Magnum Handgun	18	19	20 10:00 am AGC Trap Newsletter Deadline	21	22	9:00 am Smallbore Lever Action Silhouette 9:00-11:00 Renewal In-person Payments
24 7:00 am PSAC #4-7 7:30 am NRA Silhouette	25 MERRY CHRISTMAS	26	27 10:00 am AGC Trap	28	29	30
31 7:30 am NRA Silhouette						